JAVIER DIAZ MIRANDA

✓ Coach Football UEFA PRO Spanish Soccer Federation

✓ Education teacher

University of Oviedo

Email: ajdmiranda@gmail.com

Phone / Watsapp: +34 687 663 851



My professional career in recent years is oriented towards performance and professional football both male and female, I would join an international project with a goal of training young female or male athletes with a high level of performance.

My strengths in which I have extensive experience and training are the programming and planning of physical, technical and tactical training integrated at an early age that assists the evolutionary processes and the level of maturation of young people. Sessions of programming of knowledge and capacities for the technical and tactical development of the player. Fundamentals of evolutionary psychology and pedagogy applied to sports training. Group management and motivational activities. Human Resources Management with 13 years of experience in sports center management. Knowledge and management of sports management programs Gedespro, Easy Coach, Nacsport. Biomechanical analysis of the management programs of Kinovea, Va-express ...

Professional Experience

Coach Women's Soccer Team Absolute Territorial Category Castilla y León

August 2018 - Present

First Coach in Olimpico C.F. of Leon

Manager in Representation Agency and Sports Management

July 2017 - Present

GSM Spain

U19 coach Territorial Youth Category Castilla y León

August 2016 - June 2017

Head Coach CD Ejido

Sports center manager and Urban Spa

December 2003 - September 2017

Urban Spa address in the city of Leon.

Responsible for creating the project, implement it and its further development.

Coach of Senior team. First Provincial Amateur Amateur category

August 2015 - June 2016

CD Santovenia club head coach.

U19 Coach Category National Youth League

July 2013 - February 2015

Cultural y Deportiva Leonesa.

As head of the National League team I've also developed the following tasks within the Grassroots:

- Participation in the preparation and development of grassroots sports project.
- Design and development of the annual program of the team.
- Preparation, monitoring and evaluation of individualized programs to target player.

U16 Coach Provincial Category

August 2011 - August 2013

Cultural y Deportiva Leonesa.

U16 Coach Territorial Category

2000 - 2001

Cultural y Deportiva Leonesa.

U19 Coach Provincial Category

1999 - 2000

Cultural y Deportiva Leonesa.

FIRST CLASSIFIED AND RISE to territorial Category.

U19 coach Territorial category

1998 - 1999 (1 year)

Club Deportivo San Andrés

Coach U15 and U19 Provincial Category

1994 - 1998 (4 years)

Club Deportivo Ejido

Teacher in Primary Education. Specialty Physical Education

1994 - 1995 (1 year)

Ministry of Education and Culture

Formal training

SPANISH SOCCER FEDERATION National Football Coach

UEFA Pro, 2013

Oviedo University

GRADUATE IN PRIMARY EDUCATION, 1988 - 1991

Languages

Native Spanish

Average level of English